
ARKANSAS
ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT

March 23,2021 VIA CERTIFIED MAIL#:
94 8 9 009 00 027 60606 s 1202

Tommy D. Smith, VP of Manufacturing
Crossett Paper Operations
Georgia-Pacifi c Consumer Operations LLC
P.O. Box 3333
Crossett, AR 71635

RE: Georgia Pacific Crossett LLC, NPDES Permit AR0001210

Dear Mr. Smith:

The Office of Water Quality (OWQ) asks that Georgia Pacific Crossett LLC fulfrll the
following requests:

1) OWQ requests that (GP) collect split samples during its monthly sampling for NPDES
Permit AR0001210. The requirements for these split samples are as follows:

a. GP will collect split samples during a total of four (4) monthly sampling events.
b. Two of the four split samples will include samples taken from the discharge from

Mossy Lake.

c. The last split sample will be collected no later than December 31, 2023.
d. GP will coordinate with DEQ prior to each sampling event to ensure that a DEQ

observer(s) will be present when the samples are collected.
e. GP will send the split samples to an accredited laboratories selected by DEQ.

2) OWQ requests that GP provide monthly flow records, chain of custody records and lab
results for its DMRs for the monitoring periods from January 2021to January 2023.Lab
results for upcoming DMRs may be attached to GP's DMR submission.

OWQ would like to schedule a meeting with GP to discuss the above requests.
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cc:

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Richard C. Healey,
Enforcement Branch Manager at (501) 682-0640.

Sincerely

Alan Y
Associate Director, of Water Quality
Division of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, AR, 72118

Sarah Ross, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LlC,sarah.ross@,gapac.com
Richard Healey, Enforcement Branch Manager, owQ, DEQ, healeyr@adeq.state.ar.us
Myrl v Lawrence, Enforcement Analyst, owQ, DEQ, myrl.lawrence@adeq.state.ar.us
Stacie wassell, Deputy Associate Director, owQ, DEQ, wassell@adeq.state.ar.us
Basil Hicks, Attorney Specialist, Office of Chief Counsel, E&E, hicks@adeq.state.ar.us
Brooks M. Smith, Troutman P epper, Brooks. Smith@troutman. com
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